January 17, 1958

Weier Drilling Company
P, 0, Box 716
Monahans, Texas

Dear Sir:

I am writing you in regard to your Gilbert lease wells
#1 & 2, in Unit K of Section 7-T183-R27E,

In checking your C-115 I noticed you produced from well
#1-X 855 barrels and well #2 799 barrels a total of 145, barrels
during the month of December, that is 507 barrels more than your
unit a.;lowablo. Unit allowable being 37. barrels of oil a day for
wells #1&2,

Your allowable will need to be cut so as to make up for the
over production accureds I notified Malco Refiners, Inc as tc the
overage. I suggested to them they take 27 barrels a day until you
were even,

I would like for you to write me a letter (3 copies) explaining
why this overage accured, and how you would like to adjust it.

Yours very truly,
OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION

M. L. Arnstrong,
Supervisor, District No. 2

MLA/3n
CC: Malco Refiners, Inc,
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